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Joseph J. Czech <jczech@hmmh.com> Sun, Sep 22, 2019 at 8:50 PM
To: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Christine Grimando <cdg@portlandmaine.gov>, Jean Fraser <jf@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Nell,

It doesn’t seem the comments | had emailed you on 11Sep in the PDF were implemented, so I've attached a scan of a
hard-copy mark-up of the 18Sep version to make the comments easier to see.

One comment not in the scanned mark-up is regarding section 2c. To clarify and document the number of operations
considered by this SMP, | suggest a table showing the:

a) existing annual operations,
b) operations increase (delta) due to growth (from increased demand),
c¢) reduction (decrease delta) due to addition of 2nd helipad and

d) total net forecast number of annual operations.

This finalizes and concludes my comments. | hope this has helped.

Thank you,

Joe.

Joe Czech

Principal Consultant

HMMH

M 310.738.5943
jczech@hmmh.com

From: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 7:12 AM

To: Joseph J. Czech <jczech@hmmh.com>

Subject: Fwd: SMP Draft 9/18/19
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Joe,

See the revised Sound Measurement Plan attached. Let us know if you have any final comments or questions.

Nell

Technical Excellence. Client Satisfaction.
www.hmmh.com

NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any files or attachments, may contain PRIVILEGED AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or if you have received this electronic message in error, you may not
copy or disclose its contents to anyone. If you received this message by mistake, please notify HMMH immediately by e-mail reply and delete the
original message and all copies from your system.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alexander M. Green <AGreen@mmc.org>

Date: Wed, Sep 18, 2019 at 5:03 PM

Subject: SMP Draft 9/18/19

To: Christine Grimando (cdg@portlandmaine.gov) <cdg@portlandmaine.gov>, Helen Donaldson
<hcd@portlandmaine.gov>

Cc: Jennifer L. McCarthy <JMcCarthy@mmc.org>, Dennis Morelli <MORELD@mmc.org>

Nell, Christine,

Attached is the most recent draft of the SMP with the Imax comparison (in the appendix) and the list of properties eligible
for mitigation. We abandoned the idea of identifying a cone of eligibility because it became too difficult to factor in the
grade change of the surrounding environment. Instead, we identified a radius of 400’ around the pad and listed the
properties within that circle.

Thank you,

Al

Al Green, MHSA, PMP | Director of System Planning and Regulatory Compliance | MaineHealth | 110 Free Street,
Portland, Maine, 04101 | 207.662.3689 | cell 616.540.2571

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the use of the intended recipient(s)
only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from unauthorized disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy
all copies of the original message and attachments.
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Nell Donaldson

City of Portland Planning Division
(207) 874-8723
hcd@portlandmaine.gov

[Quoted text hidden]

ﬂ Sound Measurement Plan REVISED REVISED v9_CzechComments_reduced.pdf
4058K
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